ROGER C. HANKS

INDEPENDENT OIL OPERATOR
P.O.BOX 3148

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

June 24, 1980

Mr. John W. Runyan

Energy and Minerals Department
State of New Mexico

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Si}:

In reference to your Tetter of June 16, 1980 (copy
enclosed), I can find no record of the Lowe #1 as
belonging to Roger C. Hanks in any of our production
files. Therefore, I believe there has been an error
made.

Sincerely,
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Ann Canterbury, /7#.

Production Clerk
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The subject well never produced. It was drilled to a TD
of 11,632"' ir late 1975, and plugged and abandoned in
early 1976.

In addition to seeing that the location has been cleared
and levelled in accordance with our Rules and Regulations,
it will be necessary for you to submit Form C-105, Well
Record, and two copies of a notarized tabulated list of
the deviation surveys, as pointed out in our Form Letter
dated March 29, 1976.

Please give this matter your immediate attention.



